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&:%@j Gma” ; Establishment Branch <establishment@crsu.ac.in>

Fwd: Order section-144 regarding Loudspeaker
_1 meSsage

Prof. Loveleen Mohan, Registrar, CRSU, Jind <registrar@crsu.ac.in> 20 March 2024 at 11:13
To: Establishment Branch <establishment@crsu.ac.in>, Public Relations Office <pro@crsu.ac.in>

-- Forwarded message
From: Vice Chancellor <vc@crsu.ac.in>

4: [,oC.LA ©
Ma be ollocred F
Date: Wed, Mar 20, 2024 at 11:08 AM T
Subject: Fwd: Order section-144 regarding Loudspeaker

To: <registrar@crsu.ac.in> . Uu}mﬂsfa Lrebai e and a u‘h mf

Dr. Ranpal Singh,
Vice Chancellor,

Chaudhary Ranbir Singh University, Jind. é‘rﬂ-iur, }DIM '

-----—- Forwarded message D.-r\e?.. 2
From: MA Branch Jind <ma-jnd.rev@hry.gov.in> - e = W

Date: Tue, Mar 19, 2024 at 5:33 PM > £ S-y(/

Subject: Order section-144 regarding Loudspeaker J.—% 03, ?/L’
To: <pwdeepdjind@gmail.com>, Mangat Ram <pwdirrig.jnd@hry.nic.in>, <redcrossjind12@gmail.com>,

alie bt :f:v-.awvtwl (2N O_u.T Semvar

- <registrar@orsu.ac.in>, Mr Prateek Singh Hooda <rta.jnd@hry.nic.in>, <sdehudajind@gmail.com>, SDM. Jind L : R (M

<sdm jind@#ry.nic.in>, Mr Surender Singh <sdm.narwana@hry.nic.in>, SDM Safidon <sdm.safidon@hry.nic.in>,
<sdmuchana@gmail.com>, <mcjulana@gmail.com>, <secymc.narwana@amail.com>, <secymc.safidon@gmail.com>, Mahavir
Singh <secymc.uchana@hry.nic.in>, <sejindcircle@gmail.com>, <seopdhbvnjind1@gmail.com>,
<seopdhbvnjind@gmail.com>, Mr Sanjeev Kumar <supdtind jail@hry.nic.in>, Ravinder Hooda <tehsiidar.jind@hry.nic.in>,
tehsildar safidon <tehsildar.safidon@hry.nic.in>, <tehsildaralewa@gmail.com>, <tehsildarjulana@gmail.com>,

<tehsilnarwana@gmail.com>, TO Jind <tojnd@bhry.nic.in>, <vc@crsu.ac.in>, <vitajind@gmail.com>, <xencadjind@gmail.com>, Qﬂlbgl”‘[

<xenconstdivjind@gmail.com>, <xenopdhbvnjind@gmail.com>, <xenopdhbvnsafidon@gmail.com>,

<xensafidon@yahoo.com>, <xenwsjd@gmail.com>, <xenwsnwa@gmail.com>, <zpjind@gmail.com>, <zsbjind@yahoo.com>, 9& lEj

<mojind2016@gmail.com>, Saurabh Garg <xen-wsnrw.irr@gov.in>, <grpshojind@gmail.com>, <sdojulana@gmail.com>

From: "MA Branch Jind" <ma-jnd.rev@hry.gov.in> 27

To: "jind1 dpc hsspp" <jind1.dpc.hsspp@gmail.com>, jinddeeo@gmail.com, }il%dis‘ﬁ:tattomey@gmaii.com, \ PN -2‘] 272
linddmeo@yahoo.com, jindsugarmills@gmail.com, jnvjind@gmail.com, ldmjnd@pnb.co.in, fajnd@gmail.com, '\ "%
locojind@gmail.com, “Ipa jnd" <ipa.jnd@gmail.com>, mcjind2013@gmail.com, mejind@gmail.com, mepillukhera@gmail.com,
meuchanal2@gmail.com, mechwsdnknl@gmail.com, mkicnarwana@gmail.com, mkicsafidon@gmail.com, "muanagiti®. -~
<muana.giti@gmail.com>, "narwana giti" <narwana.giti@gmail.com>, nipillukhera@gmail.com, ntuchana@gmail.com, "nyk
Jind01" <nyk jind01@gmail.com>, peshibranchdcofficejind@gmail.com, planningjind@gmail.com, pndtind@gmail.com, "pojnd
wed" <pojnd.wed@gmail.com>, "Mr Prem Singh" <prexeeng.jnd@hry.nic.in>, "principal safidon”

<principal safidon@gmail.com>, "Executive Engineer Narwana" <pwd-ecpd-narwana@hry.nic.in>, "Secretary Safidon” <secy-
safidon@ulbharyana.gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 5:28:31 PM

Subject: Order section-144 regarding Loudspeaker
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From: "MA Branch Jind" <ma-jnd.rev@hry.gov.in>
To: diocumceoffdajind@gmail.com, dfojind2009@rediffmail.com, disgind@gmail.com, "DHO Jind" <dhojind-hry@nic.in>, "Civil =
Surgeon Jind" <dhs.csjnd@hry.nic.in>, dietikkas@gmail.com, "DIO Jind" <diojnd@hry.nic.in>, "D.M., Hafed, Jind" =
<dmhfdjnd@hry.nic.in>, dpmhsrimjnd@gmail.com, dprind@gmail.com, drdajnd@gmail.com, "Mr Rajesh Khyalia" -
<drojnd@hry.nic.in>, "Surender Singh" <dso.jind@hry.nic.in>, dsojnd@gmail.com, "DSWO Jind" <dswojnd@hry.nic.in>, "dtp1 B

jind tep” <dip1.jind.tep@gmail.com>, dwojind1@gmail.com, ee2jind@gmail.com, "eejind34 hsamb" -
<eejind34.hsamb@gmail.com>, eejind@gmail.com, eenarwana@gmail.com, "elt jnd" <elt_jnd@yahoo.in>,
eocsjulana@gmail.com, eojindhuda@gmail.com, "gc narwana* <gc.narwana@gmail.com>, "gc jind" <gc_jind@yahoo.co.in>,
gealewa2017@gmail.com, gewjind@yahoo.com, gewsafidon@yahoo.in, gmdigjind@yahoo.com, gmhrjind1@gmail.com,
gwejind@gmail.com, haicjnd@gmail.com, hametijind@gmail.com, "hbekn jind" <hbckn_jind@rediffmail.com>, "Rahul Jain"
<hrtjnd@hry.nic.in>, hsambsfd 1686@gmail.com, hsfdcjindjind@gmail.com, hsiidcnarwana1@gmail.com,

S oy )




hspcbrojnd@gmail.com, icpsjind@gmail.com, "jind giti" <jind.giti@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 5:28:15 PM
Subject: Order section-144 regarding Loudspeaker

From: "MA Branch Jind" <ma-jnd.rev@hry.gov.in>
To: adabranch12@gmail.com, adcjnd@gmail.com, amcjind@gmail.com, ascojind@gmail.com, "BDPO Alewa"
<bdpo.alewa@hry.nic.in>, "Akshyedeep” <bdpo jind@hry.nic.in>, "Mr Sakti Singh" <bdpo.julana@hry.nic.in>, "Satpal”
<bdpo.narwana@hry.nic.in>, "bdpo ujhana" <bdpo.ujhana@gmail.com>, "Mr Shakti Singh Bhanwala"
<bdpo.pillukhera@hry.nic.in>, "bdpo.safidon” <bdpo.safidon@hry.nic.in>, "Shamsher" <bdpo.uchana@hry.nic.in>,
bo&187shgb@shgbank.co.in, cmwindowdcjind@gmail.com, confedjnd@gmail.com, "CTM Office Jind" <clmjnd@hry.nic.in>,
dewojind@gmail.com, ddajind2019@gmail.com, "Deputy Director" <ddicp.ind@hry.nic.in>, ddmnabardjind@gmail.com,
"Urmila" <ddpojnd@hry.nic.in>, deojind@yahoo.com, deosecind@gmail.com, "DETC Excise Jind" <detcex-jnd.eld@hry.gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2024 5:27:57 PM

Subject: Order section-144 regarding Loudspeaker

From: "MA Branch Jind" <ma-jnd.rev@hry.gov.in>
To: "Deputy Commissioner Jind" <dcjnd@hry.nic.in>, "Sh. T.V.S.N Prasad, IAS" <cs@bhry.nic.in>, "ACS Home" <acs-
home@hry.gov.in>, "hry elect” <hry_elect@yahoo.com>, "elt jnd" <elt_jnd@yahoo.in>, "Haryana Police" <police@hry.nic.in>,
"COMMISSIONER HISAR DIVISION" <commhsr@hry.nic.in>, "ighsr” <ighsr@hry.nic.in>, "District and Sessions Judge, Jind"
<dsjjnd@hry.nic.in>, "Deputy Commissioner, Hisar" <dchsr@hry.nic.in>, "Deputy Commissioner, Fatehabad"
<dcftb@hry.nic.in>, "DC SIRSA" <dcsrs@hry.nic.in>, "Deputy Commissioner, Kaithal" <dckll@hry.nic.in>, "Mr Anish Yadav IAS"
<dckri@hry.nic.in>, "Mr Shantanu Sharma" <dckrk@hry.nic.in>, "Dr Shaleen, IAS" <dcamb@hry.nic.in>, "Sushil Sarwan"
<dcpki@hry.nic.in>, "Deputy Commissioner Palwal" <dcpwl@hry.nic.in>, "DC Panipat" <decpnp@hry.nic.in>, "DC Gurugram”
<degrg@hry.nic.in>, "Deputy Commissioner, Sonipat" <dcsnp@hry.nic.in>, "Deputy Commissioner Rohtak Haryana"
<dcroh@hry.nic.in>, "Deputy Commissioner, Rewari" <dcrwr@hry.nic.in>, "DC Bhiwani" <dcbhw@hry.nic.in>, "Deputy
Commissioner, Narnaul" <dcnri@hry.nic.in>, "Dhirendra Khadgata" <dcriuh@hry.nic.in>, "Deputy Commissioner Faridabad"
<dcfbd@hry.nic.in>, "DC Jhajjar” <dcjjr@hry.nic.in>, "SP Jind" <spjnd@hry.nic.in>, "SP Reader" <readerspjnd@gmail.com>,
"Mr Sahil Gupta" <adcjnd@hry.nic.in>, "Singh" <dme-jind@ulbharyana.gov.in>, "zpjind" <zpjind@gmail.com>, "drdajnd"
<drdajnd@gmail.com=>, "SDM. Jind" <sdm.jind@hry.nic.in>, "Mr Surender Singh" <sdm.narwana@hry.nic.in>, "sdmuchana"
<sdmuchana@gmail.com>, "SDM Safidon" <sdm.safidon@hry.nic.in>, "gmhrjind1" <gmhrjind1 @gmail.com>, "Rahul Jain"
<hrtjnd@hry.nic.in>, "DRO Jind" <drojind4@gmail.com>, "Urmila" <ddpojnd@hry.nic.in>, "Dipro Jind" <diprojind@gmail.com>
"hspcbrojnd” <hspcbrojnd@gmail.com>, "hspebrokal® <hspcbrokai@grmail.com>, "CTM Office Jind" <ctmjnd@hry.nic.in>,
"pkpruthi pa" <pkpruthi.pa@gmail.com>, "rajumor40" <rajumord0@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 5:27:37 PM

Subject: Order section-144 regarding Loudspeaker

Please see the attachment
CAUTION
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With Thanks and Regards

Olo Registrar

Chaudhary Ranbir Singh University,Jind-126102
Ph. No. 01681- 241004

Fax. No. 01681-256852

.aj Order section-144 loudspeaker.pdf
— 1370K
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Deputy Commissioner/District Magistrate Office, Jind

QEDMDEB&ELJQMAME CODE OF CRIMINAL PBQ&ED_UEL.J.&E

Whereas the use of loudspeakers cannot be stopped during the election period
as the loudspeakers are one of the means of election propaganda and imparting
wnformation to public. But at the same time, indiscriminate and unfettered, use of
loudspeakers at odd hours and at odd places at very high volumes which have the effect of
disturbing peace and tranquility and cause annoyance to the general public and sick
persons and student community, in particular, cannot be permitted.

And whereas it is necessary to issue direction in compliance with Election
commission’s letter No. 437/6/INST/ECI/FUNCT/MCC/2024 (Campaign)/507, dated 2
January, 2024, along with other concerned references regarding use of loudspeakers for
Election Campaign.

Now, therefore, I, M. Imran Raza, [.A.S. District Magistrate, Jind in
exercise of the powers vested in me by virtue of Section 144 of the Code of Criminal
Procedure 1973, and all other power enabling me in this behalf, hereby direct and draw
the attention of all the political parties, candidates and their workers, supporters and
sympathizers that the use of loudspeakers in District Jind shall be strictly regulated as
follows:-

(1 A public address system or loudspeakers or any sound amplifier, whether fitted
on vehicles of any kind whatsoever, or in static position, used for public
meetings for electioneering purposes, shall not be used at night between 10:00
P.M. to 06:00 A.M. ;

(1)  All loudspeakers whether used for general propaganda or for public meetings or
procession. and whether used on moving vehicles or otherwise, shall be used
between 06:00 A.M. and 10:00 P.M.

(1)  All loudspeakers being used beyond the hours as prescribed above shall be
confiscated along with all the apparatus connected with the use of these
loudspeakers.

(iv) It should be ensured by the Regional Officer, H3PCB, Kaithal that decibels of
the sound generated by loudspeakers/amplifiers does not exceed the permissible
limit as fixe under relevant law/guidelines and the same monitored by the
Police, AROs of Assembly Segments, SDMs and 11O, HSPCB in district Jind.

(v) All political parties, candidates and any other persons using any loudspeakers
on moving vehicles including but not restricted to trucks, tempos, cars, taxis,
vans, three-wheeler scooters, cycle rickshaws ete. shall intimate the
registration identification number of those vehicles to the authorities granting
permission to use the loudspeakers and such registration identification
numbers of the vehicles shall be indicated ou the permits granted by the
authorities concerned.

(vi)  Any vehicle on which a loudspeaker is used without the said written permit

shall be confiscated forthwith along with the loudspeaker and all the apparatus
used along with 1t.
(vii)  All political parties, candidates and even other person using a loudspeaker
either on a moving vehicle or at a fixed place shull intimate to the:-
(1)Returning Officer of 3 Sirsa, 4 Hisar, 6 Sonip:ut °C and Assistant Returning

Officers of Assembly Segments in district Jind.
(2)Local Police authorities, in writing, the full dctuils of the permits obtained by
the before using any of those loudspeakers. In tlic case of mobile loudspeakers,
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Deputy Commissioner/District Majistrate Office, Jind
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the registration numbers of the vehicles shall 4l<0 be registered by them with
the Returning Officer, ARO of the concerncd Asscmbly Segment and the local
Police authorities.

(vi) The authorities granting permits for use of loudspeakers and the local Police

authorities to strictly enforce that no loudspeulicr 15 used by anyone in violation
of any of the above directions.

(ix)  No loudspeakers fitted on vehicles of any kinl or in any other manner
whatsoever shall be permitted to be used during the period of 48 hours ending
with the hour fixed for the conclusion of the poll i1 any polling area. Even after
the close of poll, proper law and order s required to be maintained till

completion of election after the declaration of 1., t.

This order shall be applicable in the entire ares of the District Jind and shall
come in force from the date of issuance till the process of Licneral Election to Lok Sabha,
2024 is over. :

The Superintendent of Police, dind, Assistant et ning Officers of all Assembly
Segments in district Jind, all SDMs in the district and RO, |'2PCB, Kaithal will get these
orders implemented in letter and spirit.

In view of the emergent nature of the order 11 |- being passed ex-parts and
addressed to the public in general.

The order shall be promulgated in the area of - et Jind by affixing its copies
on the Notice Board of District, Sub Division, Tehsil . ces, Information & Public
Relations Department, publication in the newspapers hoving cireulation in the area
through the office of the DIPRO, Jind and publicity may «l- | carried out through social
media. DIO, NIC, Jind is directed to host this order on the o ivial website of district, Jind.

Any violation of the above direction or non-comipance by the political parties,
candidates and their workers, supporters and sympathizcr: <hall be viewed seriously and
action will be taken under Section 188 of IPC, 1860 along witl other relevant provisions of
law. ‘

Any laxity on the part of any authority in the - it implementation thereof
shall invite severe action against them for dereliction of HA

Given under my hand and the seal of (], 't oon this 3 day of

Harnda | 2024, %E
Dist lagistrate,
Jind
Endst. No. UWRL-GO /M.A. Dated \R-0z- ‘U\

A copy of above is forwarded to the followi . ' wmlation and necessary

action:-
1. Ld. Chief Secretary to Govt. of Haryana, Chundiv:
2. Ld. Additional Chief Secretary to Govt. | . i, Home  Department,

Chandigarh.

3. Ld. Chief Election Officer, Haryana, Chandigurh
4. Ld. Director General of Police, Haryana.

5. Ld. Commissioner, Hisar Division, Hisar

6. Ld. LG. of Police Hisar Range, Hisar,

7. LG. of Police, CID, Haryana, Panchkula,

8. District and Session Judge, Jind,

9. All District Magistrates in Haryana,

10. Superintendent of Police, Jind.
11. Additional Deputy Commissioner, Jind.
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Deputy Commissioner/District i

12. District Municipal Commaissioner, Jind
13. Chief Executive Officer, ZP/DRDA, Jind.

14. Sub Divisional Magistrate, Jind/Narwan:/ =1

15. G.M. Haryana Roadways, Jind.

16. DRO/DD&PO, Jind.

17. All Head of Deptt., in District, Jind.

18. DIPRO, Jind for adequate publicity as nico o
19. DEO/DEEQ, Jind.

20. All Returning Officers/Assistant Returnin:
21. Regional Officer, HSPCB, Kaithal.

22. All Tehsildars/Naib Tehsildar/BDPO’s in |
23. Naib Tehsildar Election, Jind.

24. DIO, NIC, Jind.

25. All EO/Secretary MC's in District, Jind.
26. District President (s) All Political parties 1
27. PA to DM/Steno to CTM, Jind.

oflee |

istrate Office, Jind

Uchana/Julana.

Love.
:n District, Jind.

I Ill.

trict. - ﬁ
.--/.

District Magistrate,

Jind X
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